

**Miss Faryal Shuaib**

**Lecturer – BPS 18**

**Department of English & Applied Linguistics,**

**Women University Mardan**

**(October, 2016 – Present)**

Email: [farieawan93@gmail.com](mailto:farieawan93@gmail.com)

**Brief Background:**

I am a Graduate in English, currently serving in Women University Mardan as a Lecturer in Department of English and Applied Linguistics. I have Linguistics as my major, and am currently doing M.Phil in the same area. I do not only focus on teaching my course work but also motivating the students enough to build their creative, presentation and writing skills, so that they can bring out the best in themselves and yearn to become highly focused and motivated English Graduates, and excellent writers.

In addition to my job, I have been working as a Freelance Writer for three years. I am a focused content writer, sub-editor and research associate with linguistics as keys skills. I am familiar with research writing and have been working on research proposals from various fields (upto PhD level) for international projects at Global Writing Solutions.

I have also been a review, academic and creative writer, and my works have been published in Us Magazine- The News, Pakistan.

**Motive:**

To obtain a distinctive place with the help of obtained education and the capacity of writing and teaching. To get a challenging position of Lecturer in which, I can utilize my experience and make the bright carrier of students.

**Education:**

<b>Degree</b>	<b>Institute</b>	<b>Subject</b>	<b>Year</b>
Mphil	AWKUM	English	2017 – present
B.Ed	AWKUM	Education	2017
B.S (Hon.)	AWKUM	English	2015
F.Sc	APSACS, Mardan	Pre-Medical	2011
Matric	Presentation Convent, Risalpur	Science	2009

**Distinctions:**

Silver Medalist in BS (Hon.) English

Passed B.Ed with distinction

A+ Grade throughout Academics

Got second position in my Research Work in BS (Hon.)

**Research Topic:**

“Phonological Variations found in the diphthongs of English Language spoken in Mardan”

**Co-curricular Activities:**

Literary Club Ex-Member at AWKUM

Ex-Editor at Yearly Magazine, Department of English, AWKUM

**Job Experiences:**

Freelance Writer Oct. 2015 – present

Teacher in English at St. Andrews for one month (Feb-March, 2016)

Internee at Working Folks Grammar School for two weeks (April, 2015)

**Present:**

Working in Women University Mardan as Lecturer in English, BPS (18); since October 14, 2016.

**Activities:**

Incharge English Literary Club, Women University Mardan

Annual Report member, Women University Mardan

Disciplinary Committee member, Women University Mardan

Conducted a seminar on CPEC and its importance in Women University Mardan

**Experiences in Writing:**

Research writer at Global Writing Solutions (2015 – present)

Content Writer at Seolit.com (2015-2016)

Creative Writer at Us Magazine – The News, Pakistan (2015 – present)

**Published Works:**

“English Literature through the Ages” in Us Magazine- The News, Pakistan.

**Areas of interest:**

Phonetics and Phonology

Morphology, Syntax and Semantics

English Language Teaching

Sociolinguistics

Translation Studies

Pakistani Literature

Prose

Novel

Research work

**Personal Qualities:**

Excellent interpersonal skills.

Excellent communication skills, both in written and verbal.

**Experience in Research Techniques:**

Qualitative Research

Quantitative Research

Report Writing

Familiar with MLA, APA, Chicago, Harvard and Vancouver styles of writing.

Familiar with Spectrograph speech software (used for collecting phonetic data)

No plagiarism

Editing

**Computer Skills:**

Typing speed: 70 wpm

Photransedit.com

Command in MS Office

Familiar with Phonetic software ([Photransedit.com](http://Photransedit.com))

**Hobbies:**

Reading

Writing